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CEAEN-FEY I

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: Personal and Professional Reference Letter for Heyko Wedekind

1. During my year tour to Feyzabad, Badakhshan, Afghanistan, I have had the pleasure of
meeting Heyko Wedekind. Mr. Wedekind works forll I <: for all air
assets that fly 1n (and out) of Feyzabad, On many occasions over the last vear, | had to
request special accommodations for fuel from Mr. Wedekind and he was always willing
and able to assist me to ensure our flights were never without fuel or delayved because of
delivery. Mr. Wedekind has been my ‘neighbor’ on PRT Feyzabad from June 2010
through April 2011, He has always been very supportive of our mission here and we
have grown to become good friends, I offer this personal and professional
recommendation for Mr. Wedekind and have no doubts about his strength of character,
‘can do’ attitude and willingness to help accomplish the mission.

2. POC for this memorandum is the undersigned at ||| G

- /‘:,F'éd?ﬁg ___.--"'"_'?

4 CPT, EN
OIC, Feyzabad Project Office




